CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02985-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Christopher Cooney; Alexus Austin; Angela Charles; Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Stuart Marmor TF878

Admin Correspondence for Docket 150133

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Toni Earnhart; Valorie Moore; Leslie Ames; Greg Shafer
Subject: RE: Stuart Marmor TF878

Dorothy,

There is already a docket opened (150133-TC), so no additional dockets need to be opened. Mr. Marmor has paid his
outstanding RAF and interest (5124) but not his penalty (5500). Per PAA Order No. PSC-15-0196-PAA-TC, when the
timeframe for making his penalty payment runs out (June 1, 2015), his certificate will be cancelled administratively. This
is consistent with Mr. Marmor’s wishes expressed in his 5/14/15 letter to Valorie Moore. By paying his delinquent RAF,
it appears he has avoided referral to DFS for collections (see Page 2 of Order). Let me know if there is anything else you
need.

Thanks,
Bill

Bill McNulty

Economist Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
(850)413-6848
bmcnulty@psc.state.fl.us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Stuart Marmor TF878

Good morning, Bill,

| see that Toni is currently out of the office. Please see the message below and advise. Thank you for
your help!

Dorothy


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02985-15


Good morning, Toni,

CLK received the attached filing this morning. Since it’s a copy of a payment record but an original of
the letter forwarding payment, | don’t know if we received it from Fiscal or Mr. Marmor. At any rate,
please advise if this should be set up as a new docket for cancellation. Normally, we would set it up as
a new docket, but | don’t want to assume anything, since you sent him a letter in February, and he’s
corresponding with Valorie Moore now, in May...

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy





